

Priscilla Paxton

priscillaapaxton@gmail.com • (303) 475-8943
[GitHub](#) • [LinkedIn](#) • Denver, Colorado

Junior Software Developer Profile

Aspiring software developer with more than five years of professional leadership experience. Currently enrolled in software development program at Turing School of Software & Design. Quick learner with ability to write clear and concise code in accordance with project requirements and quality standards.

Areas of Expertise

Application Development
Debugging Techniques
Interface Design
Performance Tuning
Responsive Web Design
Accessible Web Design
Team Communication
Full Project Lifecycle
Client Relations

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Literature
Metropolitan State University
Denver, CO, 2015

Certifications

Front-End Development Certificate
Turing School of Software & Design
anticipated 08/2023

Technical Proficiencies

JavaScript, React, Cypress e2eTesting, GitHub

Career Experience

Turing School of Software & Design **2023 – Present**
Front-End Software Development Student

Completing requirements for intensive coding bootcamp that leads students through community-focused and project-based software development program. Leverage understanding of new systems, languages, and technologies to build, deploy, and refine applications. Participate actively in regular project standups, group code reviews, and dynamic feedback sessions.

- **Ferry Finder:** Received favorable feedback from instructors on solo project of JS/React application that integrates a public API to display real-time ferry schedules between British Columbia Islands.
- **Pet Furriently:** Played an integral role in group project that resulted in successful creation and deployment of JS Express backend server hosted on Postgres that informs end-users of pet-friendly establishments in area.

Young in the Mountains, Denver, CO **2020 – 2022**
Client Relations Manager

Served as primary liaison to clients in production of carefully crafted customized jewelry projects. Owned responsibility for sourcing diamonds, gemstones, and precious metals for projects. Oversaw management of product inventory.

- Took initiative to gain understanding to diamond production to support business in purchasing processes.
- Demonstrated exceptional ability to manage a broad and complex workload with competing deadlines and priorities.

BEDA, Canary Islands, Spain **2017 – 2020**
English Language Teacher

Designed and delivered engaging educational activities aimed at improving students' level of English fluency. Coordinated with colleagues to evaluate and revise educational materials and lesson plans.

- Adapted quickly to new culture and living environment.